Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 8:38 AM

To: '‘Brown, Damon'

Cc: Lichtenberger, Deborah

Subject: R0O2999: 7-11 #32266 Livemore - Extension Request
Mr. Brown,

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of the Well Installation Report for the above referenced site is
extended to March 25, 2011.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Brown, Damon [mailto:Damon.Brown@stantec.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 8:06 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Lichtenberger, Deborah

Subject: 7-11 #32266 Livemore - Extension Request

7-11 #32266
1339 Vasco Road
Livermore, CA

Mr. Wickham,

Good morning.

As you are aware, Stantec received the approval from you regarding our work plan for the well installation work at this site
On October 27, 2010. In your work plan approval letter, you requested that the well installation report be submitted to
your office by February 28, 2011. Since receipt of your approval, Stantec immediately moved forward with securing the
required well installation permits from the Zone 7 Water Agency (Z7WA). The necessary permit application package was
submitted to the Z7WA on November 8, 2010.

However, Stantec did not receive the executed well installation permits from the Z7WA until January 27, 2011. We
immediately scheduled the next available dates with the drilling company for February 23, 2011 with the well development
scheduled for March 1, 2011.

Given the amount of time it took for the Z7WA to issue the well installation permit, and the subsequent delay in getting the
field work scheduled, it will not be possible to generate and submit the well installation report by the Feb 28" date you
requested.

Therefore, Stantec respectfully requests that the submittal date for the well installation report be moved to March 25,
2011.

If this proposal is acceptable to you, please respond to this email accordingly for our files. As always, please feel free to
contact me at the numbers below at any time with questions and/or comments.

Thank You,



Damon Brown

Geologic Associate

Stantec Consulting Corporation
Ph: (916) 861-0400 Ext. 230
Fx: (916) 861-0430

Cell: (916) 826-7052
damon.brown@stantec.com

stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except
with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

(P Please consider the environment before printing this email.



